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Egypt Legion of Honor i
5017 E. Washington Street ©. a &

(o) o\
Tampa, Florida 33619 % of
Date: October 18, 2020
From: Egypt Shrine, Legion of Honor
Subject: By-Laws Request — Article 1, Sec 4, Sentence 1
To: Tracy Coughlin, International Association Legions of Honor, Commander

David Smith, PC, International Association Legions of Honor, Adjutant
Purpose of Change: Correct Spelling and addition

Currently Reads:

Section 4. INSIGNIA: Suspended from a neck ribbon, about 28 inches in leng and Green — equally
divided,

Change to Read:

Section 4. INSIGNIA: Suspended from a neck ribbon, about 28 inches in length with Green, Yellow and
Red Stripes — equally divided,
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Jaclgempster, d@, Adjutant
Egypt Legion of Honor




